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From: Paula lsler 

Sent: Tuesday, February 19,2008 3:03 PM 

Toni McCoy; Kiwanis Curry; Ray Kennedy 

RE: Repayment of returned check 

- --. ,, . - To: Raquel Tully V m  ; 4 $1' /L q., : ?I ikh: 
cc: 

Subject: 8 3, 3 FEB 2 2: 2008 

P 7 Attachments: Effectel E-mail.pdf 

This is the check that was recently returned - the company is just repaying it. I've attached a copy of our original e-mail so that you 
will have the full picture. All $3,500 to the General Revenue Fund. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 2:40 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

Effectek Corp, sent in a check for $3500.00. Please let me know how you would like me to deposit this. 

Thanks 

2/19/2008 


